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February 23, 2022

Richard Keene

BBC Superior, LLC
82572 Tremetina Ct.
Indio, CA 92203

SUBJECT: Approval of change order #8A, Band Box Cleaners, Inc., 1217 Superior Avenue, Tomah, WI
BRRTS#: 02-42-525072

Dear Mr. Keene:

Your proposed change order addendum is approved. You may proceed with the proposed work. The Department of
Natural Resources (DNR) received email confirmation of Approval #8 addendum costs prepared by REI
Engineering and submitted on your behalf on January 14, 2022.

The proposal includes:
e Additional decontamination costs for installation of monitoring wells/piezometers
e Soil cutting disposal

Cost approved for this change order is $0.00 for consulting and $2,775.00 for sub-contractors, for a total of
$2,775.00. The total cost approved to date for this site is $308,487.29.

Please be aware that you are required to comply with all applicable statutes and administrative rules including the
Wis. Admin. Code NR 700 series.

This approval does not guarantee the reimbursement of costs under the Dry Cleaner Environmental Response
Program (DERP). Reimbursement is contingent upon availability of funding and a final determination regarding the
eligibility of costs at the time of claim review.

If you have any questions regarding the content of this letter, please contact me at 608-219-2240 or
Timothy.Zeichert@wisconsin.gov.
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Sincerely,

Tim Zeichert
Hydrogeologist
Remediation & Redevelopment Program

Attachment: Email confirmation of Approval #8 addendum costs
cc: Dave Larsen - REI Engineering, 4080 N. 20™ Avenue, Wausau, WI 54401 — via email

Jay Carmichael, Carmichael & Quartemont, S.C. — via email
DERP Fund Manager — Fitchburg — via email



From: Dave Larsen <dlarsen@reiengineering.com>

Sent: Friday, January 14, 2022 10:22 AM
To: Zeichert, Timothy A - DNR
Subject: Band Box

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization.

Hello Tim, just a follow up on our conversation yesterday. REIl struggled contracting with a drilling
provider for the approved wells but was able to get them installed without utilizing air rotary drilling
methods and significant savings were realized. One line item was exceeded on the drilling invoice versus
the approved costs and that was for decontamination. The drillers invoice was $100 greater than the
approved amount and REl is seeking DERF eligibility approval for that additional $100.00. Additionally,
REIl was required to retain the services of a hauling contractor to transport the drums of soil cuttings to
the approved landfill for proper disposal. The cost for this service was $2,675.00 and REl is also seeking
DERF eligibility approval for this charge. If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to reach out
to me to discuss.

Thank you,
David N. Larsen P.G

Senior Hydrogeologist / Professional Geologist
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